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February 3, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: Musical Instruments Elementary/General

Bid # 09-071-DR

At this time, we are requesting approval of items MU-17 through MU-21 for the Musical Instruments
Elementary/General bid # 09-071-DR. This is an annual purchase for musical instruments for use throughout
the District. All other recommendations for this bid have been board approved previously with the final group
being forwarded for Board approval at this time. Funding for the requested expenditure will be General Funds.

This is an “All-or-None” award. Nick Rail Music was the only vendor to comply with the “All-or-None” award
criteria. All other bidders for this group were considered non-responsive. Prices are deemed competitive based

upon a comparison of individual prices submitted.

Group MU-17 — MU21 (All-or-None) Category:

Item # Description Vendor

MU-17 Sand Blocks (pairs) Nick Rail Music
MU-18 Small Rosewood Wood Blocks w/Mallet Nick Rail Music
MU-19 Large Rosewood Wood Blocks w/Mallet Nick Rail Music
MU-20 Guiro Tone Blocks, 7 %" x 2” Nick Rail Music
MU-21 Stir Xylophone Woodblock Nick Rail Music

Manufacturer

Rhythm Band RB-753
Rhythm Band #RB760
LPA211

Rhythm Band RB-756
Rhythm Band #1065

Unit Cost
$2.90
$7.00
$14.00
$4.25
$12.95

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at your earliest convenience.
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